

Infrastructure & Asset Management Council

Agenda – 2024 Spring Meeting

Friday, April 12th, 2024 – 12:30 ET to 16:00 ET – Zoom








Chair: Brad Neirinck, City of Winnipeg;

Vice-Chair: Ian Pilkington, British Columbia Ministry of Transportation and Infrastructure;

Past Chair: Jennifer Graham Harkness, City of Toronto;

Secretary: Craig Stackpole, TAC

 Documentation available in the Council's SharePoint folder

| 12:30 | | CALL TO ORDER |
|---------------|--|---|
| 12:30 – 12:35 | 1. Opening Remarks | Brad Neirinck |
| 12:35 – 12:50 | 2. Administration | |
| | a) Approval of Agenda | Brad Neirinck |
| | b) Approval of the Previous Minutes  | Brad Neirinck |
| | c) Chair's Report | Brad Neirinck |
| | d) TAC Executive Director's Report  | Sarah Wells |
| | e) TAC Awards  | Craig Stackpole |
| | 3. Committee Updates | |
| 12:50 – 13:00 | a) Soils & Materials Committee | Sina Varmini |
| 13:00 – 13:10 | b) Pavements Committee | Ania Anthony |
| 13:10 – 13:20 | c) Structures Committee | Robert Simpson |
| 13:20 – 13:30 | d) Maintenance & Operations Committee | Jason Kittle |
| 13:30 – 13:40 | e) Asset Management Committee | Nathalie Gionet |
| 13:40 – 13:50 | | BREAK |
| 13:50 – 14:00 | f) Construction Committee | Ron Weatherburn |
| 14:00 – 14:10 | g) Northern Infrastructure Working Group | Binay Yadav |
| 14:10 – 14:40 | 4. Proposed Project Discussions | |
| | a) Lower Carbon Roads  | Geoff Noxon |
| | b) Developing and Managing Infrastructure in Permafrost Regions  | Binay Yadav |
| | c) Guide to Bridge Traffic and Combination Barriers – Second Edition  | Robert Simpson |
| | d) Utility Estimating Tool  | Ron Weatherburn |
| | e) Approval | All Participants |
| 14:40 – 15:10 | 5. Project Presentation: Guide to Bridge Hydraulics | Michael MacLatchy, AE Alexander Wilson, CBCL Darrell Evans, PSC Chair |

| | | |
|---------------|---|----------------------------------|
| | 6. Focused Discussion: Drone usage for inspections | |
| 15:10 – 15:40 | a) Guest presentation | Owen Brown, Ventus Geospatial |
| 15:40 – 15:55 | b) Agency practice roundtable | All participants |
| | 7. Other Business | |
| 15:55 – 16:00 | a) Other Business & Closing Remarks | Brad Neirinck |
| 16:00 | ADJOURNMENT | |
